TRANSMITTED TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JACKSON
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY BY EMAIL AND POSTED AT THE

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AND THE
TERMINAL BUILDING AT HAWKINS FIELD AIRPORT

NOTICE OF AAAE/ACI-NA WASHINGTON LEGISLATIVE
CONFERENCE & STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (“BOARD”) OF THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

AUTHORITY (“JMAA”) SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2025 IN
WASHINGTON, DC

TO: JMAA Board of Commissioners and the Public
FROM: Warren T. Herring, Chairman

DATE: March 20, 2025

In accordance with applicable Mississippi law and the Bylaws of IMAA, please note the following:

JMAA Board and staff will travel to Washington, DC to attend the AAAE/ACI-NA
Legislative Conference Wednesday, March 26, 2025.

cc: Board of Commissioners:  Rickey Jones, Vice-Chair
Sharon Bridges, Commissioner
Rica Lewis-Payton, Commissioner
Jean Frazier, Commissioner

Rosa M. Beckett, Chief Executive Officer
Kimberly Carlisle, General Counsel
Betty Mallett, Legal Counsel



